



Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: Lamp post

1 message

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
To: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>, Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 3:58 PM

Please see below email from President for backup.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Randy Kurtts** <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 8:13 AM
Subject: Fwd: Lamp post
To: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>, Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Marolyn** <morrow72@bellsouth.net>
Date: Thu, Oct 27, 2016 at 3:35 PM
Subject: Fwd: Lamp post
To: rkurtts@cityoffoley.org

Randy,

Thank you for all your help in getting the pedestrian light info to the Graham Creek Estates Owners' Association. This email is to acknowledge that our association has voted for the pedestrian lights and accepts the \$27,274.69 cost involved and GCEOA's portion of \$10,500.00.

When you know, please let us know what kind of timeframe we have to collect this money and make payment.

Thank you again,
Marolyn Morrow, GCEOA President

I

On Tue, Oct 18, 2016 at 10:21 AM, Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Gary,
Here's the numbers:

Total project cost \$27,274.69

Graham Creek portion \$10,500.00

I will need a letter from POA accepting this and their participation.
In the past I think I was provided a copy of check to the utility from POA.
I think either one will do.

This will be on the next WS agenda Nov. 7.

Also will be the streetlight request on corner of Wolf Bay Drive and Pinewood Drive.

Randy

--
Chad P. Christian, P.E.

City Engineer

City of Foley Engineering Dept.

P.O. Box 1750 \ 200 N. Alston St.

Foley, AL 36536

P: [251-970-1104](tel:251-970-1104)

F: [251-970-2398](tel:251-970-2398)

--
Chad P. Christian, P.E.

City Engineer

City of Foley Engineering Dept.

P.O. Box 1750 \ 200 N. Alston St.

Foley, AL 36536

P: [251-970-1104](tel:251-970-1104)

F: [251-970-2398](tel:251-970-2398)